



# Saif Khan

Quantity Surveyor & Retail Sales Assistant

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Links

[LinkedIn](#)

## Languages

Portuguese

Urdu

Punjabi

English

## About

With a solid background in fashion retail at HUGO BOSS and T.M. Lewin, I excel in customer service, sales, and styling. Adaptable and proactive, I'm experienced in high street to premium categories, including menswear and accessories. Fluent in English with basic Portuguese, Urdu, and Punjabi skills.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

Galliford Try Construction

General Motors Repairs & MOT

HUGO BOSS

Tm lewin

## Experience

- Assistant Quantity Surveyor

Galliford Try Construction | Jan 2019 - Jun 2023



- Suit Specialist/ Retail Assistant

HUGO BOSS | Jan 2016 - Jan 2017

- Suit Specialist/ Retail Assistant

Tm lewin | Jan 2015 - Jan 2016

- PA & admin/ receptionist

General Motors Repairs & MOT | Jan 2013 - Jan 2015

## Education & Training

- MAYFIELD SECONDARY SCHOOL

10 A to C GCSE's including,

2014

- University of Westminster

Bachelors of Science Degree Quantity Surveying and Commercial Management,,